
 
 

SCA Finance Committee 
April 8, 2019, 1:00 PM 

Via conference call – Dial-in Number: (712) 775-7031, Meeting ID: 363409 # 
 

1. Call to Order         Hank Margeson, Treasurer 
 
2. Public Comment 
 
3. Approval of Minutes of March 11, 2019 Meeting     Attachment 1 

Recommended Action: Approval of minutes 
 

4. Review and Approval of March 2019 Financial Report 
a. March Profit and Loss Statement       Attachment 2 
b. March Balance Sheet         Attachment 3 
c. 2019 Approved Budget (for comparison)    Attachment 4 
Recommended Action: Approval of financial report 

 
5. 2017 SCA Audit        Attachment 5 
 
6. Update on 2018 End of Year Financial Report  

 
7. Update on SCA Staffing 
 
8. Update on Sponsors/RAMS/Partners       Attachment 6 
 
9. Update on City Dues         Attachment 7 
 
10. SCA Employee Benefits Discussion 
 
11. For the Good of the Order 
 
12. Adjourn 

SCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 1 of 27



   
 

   
 

 

DRAFT Minutes 
SCA Finance Committee 

March 11, 2019, 1:00 PM 
SCA Offices, 6300 Southcenter Blvd #206, Tukwila WA 98188 

Via conference call – Dial-in Number: (712) 775-7031, Meeting ID: 363-409 # 
 

1. Hank Margeson, Treasurer, called the meeting to order at 1:02 PM. Present in person were Hank 

Margeson and Bob Larson and staff SCA Executive Director Deanna Dawson and SCA Administrative 

Services Manager Dana Almberg. Present telephonically was Dana Ralph.  Bruce Bassett and Nancy 

Backus were absent. 

 

2. Treasurer Margeson inquired as to whether any member of the public wished to provide comment. 

Hearing none, he closed the public comment portion of the meeting.  

 

3. Ralph moved, seconded by Larson to approve the minutes of the of February 11, 2019 Meeting 

Attachment 1. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. The Committee reviewed the REVISED January, and February 2019 Financial Reports. Attachments 
2-5 ED Dawson provided an overview of the documents including the January Profit and Loss 
Statement (revised) Attachment 2, the January Balance Sheet (revised) Attachment 3, the February 
Profit and Loss Statement Attachment 4, the February Balance Sheet Attachment 5, and the 2019 
Approved Budget (for comparison) Attachment 6.  

 

Larson moved, seconded by Ralph to approve the January (revised) and February financial reports, 
and to recommend their approval to the SCA Board. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

5. Dawson gave the Board an update on discussions with the SCA accountants and auditors regarding 

the balance sheet, and reserves. She noted that accrued vacation leave is included on the balance 

sheet. By also showing in reserves, the liability is being shown twice. She noted that she had 

discussed whether to also show the contractual obligation for Executive Director severance pay on 

the balance sheet; they had recommended against doing so. Based on discussions with accountants 

and auditors, the recommendation is to amend the reserves/reserve policies to not include the 

accrued vacation liabilities, for the reasons stated above. The future severance pay could be 

included as a separate line item, or included in the contractual liabilities reserve, if the committee 

Att 1: Draft MinutesSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 2 of 27



   
 

   
 

wished to do so. The committee/board may also wish to have a policy of keeping sufficient funds to 

pay all accrued vacation liabilities.  

 

Larson moved, seconded by Ralph, to recommend to the board:  

• Updating the 2019 reserve levels to: 

o Amend the 2019 Contractual Reserves by adding $82,250 for the ED 

contractual severance liability 

o Delete the Employment Reserve line (because the accrued vacation liabilities 

are included on the organization’s balance sheet) 

• Updating the SCA Board Policies to clarify that the organization should maintain 

sufficient funds to cover all liabilities, including employment liabilities 

 

6. ED Dawson reviewed the 2017 SCA Audit with the committee, including recommended Audit 

Adjustments Attachment 8, Sound Cities Association 2017 Draft Audit Attachment 9, and Sound 

Cities Association Management Representation Letter Attachment 10.  

 

Larson moved, seconded by Ralph, to recommend acceptance of the 2017 SCA audit to the 

board, and to direct Treasurer Margeson to sign the Management Representation Letter.  

 

7. Dawson updated the Committee on correspondence from the IRS regarding SCA’s tax deposits. 

SCA’s new accounting team had mistakenly filed on a monthly rather than semi-weekly basis, 

resulting in a penalty being imposed for 3rd quarter 2018. Dawson contacted the IRS, who had 

agreed to waive the penalty due to a good history of payment. Because the error had also occurred 

in the 4th quarter of 2018, an additional penalty may be imposed. The error has been corrected for 

2019.  

 

8. Dawson updated the Committee on SCA staffing, noting that former Administrative Service Manager 

Caitlin Magee had agreed to stay on through March to train new Administrative Services Manager Dana 

Almberg. This would result in an increased staffing cost for 2019.    

 

9. Dawson updated the Committee on progress with SCA’s accountants. 

 

10. Dawson updated the Committee on Sponsors/Regional Associate Members/Partners for 2019, and 

reviewed Attachment 11 with the Committee. She noted that SCA was on track to bring in $17,000 

more than budgeted in sponsor revenue for 2019.  

 

11. Dawson updated the Committee on 2019 City Dues and reviewed Attachment 12 with the 

Committee. She noted that only one city had yet to pay dues for 2019 (Milton). President Guier and 

Dawson met with Milton’s Mayor the prior week to discuss. 

 

 

 

Att 1: Draft MinutesSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 3 of 27



   
 

   
 

12. Update on Processes: 

a. Pay Days: Dawson reported that SCA may move to having all staff on the pay schedule, on 

the 20th and 5th of each month. She informed staff of the proposed change to give them time 

to adjust.  

b. Event Expenses/Revenue: Dawson informed the Committee that in addition to the Profit 

and Loss statements which track annual event revenue, she was putting in place a new 

method to keep track of individual event expenses and revenue.   

c. PayPal: Dawson informed the Committee that in the future PayPal will appear on the 

Balance Sheet as a separate account.  

d. Financial Reports: Dawson noted for the Committee that the Financial Reports had a new 

format, and asked for feedback.  

 

13. Dawson updated the Committee on additional employee benefits under discussion including 

Community Center membership and Orca passes. She asked the Committee for additional 

suggestions on benefits. Larson noted that the City of Snoqualmie had negotiated with some 

bargaining units to provide DCP matches. Dawson will continue the discussion with the Committee 

and the Board.  

 

14. There were no items for the good of the order. 

 

15. The meeting was adjourned at 2:03 PM. 

 

Att 1: Draft MinutesSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 4 of 27



Accrual Basis  Thursday, April 4, 2019 03:16 PM GMT-7   1/2

SOUND CITIES ASSOCIATION
PROFIT AND LOSS
January - March, 2019

JAN 2019 FEB 2019 MAR 2019 TOTAL

Income

Dues $0.00

Member Dues 689,597.25 $689,597.25

Regional Associate Membership Dues and 
Event Sponsorship

54,500.00 5,000.00 11,500.00 $71,000.00

Total Dues 744,097.25 5,000.00 11,500.00 $760,597.25

Interest Income 879.80 1,246.23 1,398.38 $3,524.41

Program Revenue $0.00

Registration/Dinners Revenue 5,495.00 0.00 3,790.00 $9,285.00

Total Program Revenue 5,495.00 0.00 3,790.00 $9,285.00

Total Income $750,472.05 $6,246.23 $16,688.38 $773,406.66

GROSS PROFIT $750,472.05 $6,246.23 $16,688.38 $773,406.66

Expenses

Accounting Fees $0.00

Accountants 2,972.00 9,113.20 2,174.50 $14,259.70

Total Accounting Fees 2,972.00 9,113.20 2,174.50 $14,259.70

Board / Org Development $0.00

Consultants 1,500.00 3,989.00 2,000.00 $7,489.00

Retreats/Mtgs/Conf/Dues/Events 1,159.52 1,041.41 388.75 $2,589.68

Total Board / Org Development 2,659.52 5,030.41 2,388.75 $10,078.68

CC, Banking & Other Fees 0.00 -40.48 -9.52 $ -50.00

Contingency Fund 221.94 $221.94

Depreciation 159.25 159.25 159.25 $477.75

Event Expenses $0.00

Event Pmts Processing Fee 182.49 3.69 136.06 $322.24

Food/Beverage 4,490.86 $4,490.86

Other Meeting Expenses 192.50 $192.50

Total Event Expenses 4,865.85 3.69 136.06 $5,005.60

IT $0.00

Internet 100.00 100.00 100.00 $300.00

Website Design/Hosting 20.00 20.00 20.00 $60.00

Total IT 120.00 120.00 120.00 $360.00

Office / Overhead $0.00

Printing and Publication $0.00

Copier/Printer Lease & Maint 368.00 369.21 369.21 $1,106.42

Outside Printing & Publication 573.56 $573.56

Total Printing and Publication 368.00 942.77 369.21 $1,679.98

Rent 2,333.90 2,333.90 2,333.90 $7,001.70

Total Office / Overhead 2,701.90 3,276.67 2,703.11 $8,681.68

Office Supplies / Misc. 197.47 185.59 174.98 $558.04

Payroll Expenses $0.00

Payroll Taxes $0.00

Att 2: March 2019 Profit & LossSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 5 of 27



Accrual Basis  Thursday, April 4, 2019 03:16 PM GMT-7   2/2

JAN 2019 FEB 2019 MAR 2019 TOTAL

Taxes - FICA, Medicare - 941 3,208.52 3,269.03 3,494.18 $9,971.73

Taxes - L & I 73.34 88.32 98.34 $260.00

Taxes-FUTA 447.59 27.24 24.13 $498.96

Taxes-SUTA 54.56 55.76 59.93 $170.25

Total Payroll Taxes 3,784.01 3,440.35 3,676.58 $10,900.94

Payroll Wages $0.00

Staff Wages 45,397.87 42,649.00 45,592.37 $133,639.24

Total Payroll Wages 45,397.87 42,649.00 45,592.37 $133,639.24

Staff Benefits $0.00

Medical/Dental/Vision/Life Ins 3,951.16 3,951.16 5,427.41 $13,329.73

Pension Plan Contributions 5,502.92 5,581.17 5,966.27 $17,050.36

Professional Development 65.00 $65.00

Travel Reimburse 221.00 82.57 212.12 $515.69

Car Allowance 500.00 500.00 500.00 $1,500.00

Total Travel Reimburse 721.00 582.57 712.12 $2,015.69

Total Staff Benefits 10,240.08 10,114.90 12,105.80 $32,460.78

Total Payroll Expenses 59,421.96 56,204.25 61,374.75 $177,000.96

Phones 261.86 274.14 275.02 $811.02

Total Expenses $73,581.75 $74,326.72 $69,496.90 $217,405.37

NET OPERATING INCOME $676,890.30 $ -68,080.49 $ -52,808.52 $556,001.29

Other Expenses

Reconciliation Discrepancies-1 480.57 $480.57

Total Other Expenses $480.57 $0.00 $0.00 $480.57

NET OTHER INCOME $ -480.57 $0.00 $0.00 $ -480.57

NET INCOME $676,409.73 $ -68,080.49 $ -52,808.52 $555,520.72

Att 2: March 2019 Profit & LossSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 6 of 27



Accrual Basis  Thursday, April 4, 2019 03:17 PM GMT-7   1/2

SOUND CITIES ASSOCIATION
BALANCE SHEET
As of March 31, 2019

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

HomeStreet Bank 201,332.93

HomeStreet Bank - Money Market 947,615.17

PayPal Bank 3,748.94

Total Bank Accounts $1,152,697.04

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 43,282.98

Total Accounts Receivable $43,282.98

Total Current Assets $1,195,980.02

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation -25,009.76

Computers 4,891.71

Furniture and Fixtures 31,060.23

Total Fixed Assets 10,942.18

Leasehold Improvement Accum Dep -13,755.66

Leasehold Improvements 13,755.66

Total Fixed Assets $10,942.18

TOTAL ASSETS $1,206,922.20

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable -2,161.56

Total Accounts Payable $ -2,161.56

Credit Cards

HomeStreet Credit Card 569.13

Total Credit Cards $569.13

Other Current Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities 0.00

Accrued Vacation Pay 53,625.94

DCAP / FSA Payable 2,291.63

DRS DCP Payable 3,725.32

Federal Withholding -219.39

FIT, SS, Medicare - 941 6,561.47

FUTA 501.76

L&I 73.98

Medical/Dental/Vision/Life Ins -1,954.46

PERS 2 Company Contribution 556.06

PERS Payable 84.47

Att 3: March 2019 Balance SheetSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 7 of 27



Accrual Basis  Thursday, April 4, 2019 03:17 PM GMT-7   2/2

TOTAL

SDI 776.69

SUI 145.26

w/held VLTD Buy Up 314.94

WA Paid Family & Medical Leave 333.31

Total Payroll Liabilities 66,816.98

Total Other Current Liabilities $66,816.98

Total Current Liabilities $65,224.55

Total Liabilities $65,224.55

Equity

Board Designated Contra -557,927.00

Board Designated Reserves

Contractual Obligations Reserve 124,913.00

Equipment Purchase Reserve 15,000.00

Legal Reserves Fund 25,000.00

Operations Reserves 393,014.00

Total Board Designated Reserves 557,927.00

Fund Balance (Prior Years) 586,176.93

Net Income 555,520.72

Total Equity $1,141,697.65

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,206,922.20

Att 3: March 2019 Balance SheetSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 8 of 27



2019 BUDGET

Income:

City Membership Dues: 689,597$           

Regional Associate Membership Dues & Event Sponsorships: 64,000$             

Event Registration Fees: 28,530$             

Interest Income: 3,900$               

Total Income: 786,027$                  

Expenses:

Staff: 678,943$           

Salaries: 508,950$           

Taxes: 40,929$             

SUTA+FUTA 517$              

FICA/Medicare 39,394$        

L&I 1,018$          

Staff Benefits: 129,064$           

PERS Contributions: 64,637$        

Medical/Dental/Vision/Life Insurance: 50,927$        

Professional Development: 2,500$          

Travel Reimbursement/Car Allowance: 11,000$        

Office/Overhead: 48,989$             

Rent: 28,005$             

Office Insurance: 604$                   

Printing/Publications: 5,500$               

Copier/Printer Lease & Maintenance: 5,000$          

Outside Printing/Publications: 500$              

IT: 2,900$               

Internet: 1,200$          

Website Design/Hosting: 1,200$          

IT Staff Support: -$               

IT Equipment: 500$              

Phones: 3,330$               

Credit Card, Banking, and Other Fees: 150$                   

Accounting & Payroll Processing Fees: 4,500$               

Legal: 1,500$               

Office Supplies/Miscellaneous: 2,500$               

Event Expenses: 25,300$             

Food/Beverages: 23,200$        

Event Payment Processing Fees: 900$              

Other Meeting Expenses: 1,200$          

Board/Organizational Development: 22,774$             

Directors & Officers Insurance: 1,774$          

Awards/Recognition: 2,000$          

Retreats/Meetings/Conferences/Dues/Events: 10,000$        

Consultants & Temporary Staff: 9,000$          

Contingency Fund: 10,000$             

Total Expenses: 786,006$                  

Total Income: 786,027$           

Total Expense: 786,006$           

21$                     

Att 5: Draft 2019 BudgetWŀƴǳŀǊȅ 1с, 201ф Board of Directors Page ол of осAtt 4: 2019 BudgetSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 9 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 10 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 11 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 12 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 13 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 14 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 15 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 16 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 17 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 18 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 19 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 20 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 21 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 22 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 23 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 24 of 27



Att 5: 2017 SCA Financial AuditSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 25 of 27



Regional Associate Member/Partner/Sponsor 

Payment Tracking 2019

Entity Level Invoiced Last Payment Received Paid

Association of Washington Cities Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 2/25/2019 500$                      

Boeing Partner 6,000$                  Invoiced March 2019

Boeing Sponsor - July 2019 2,500$                  Invoiced March 2019

Cedar Grove Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 1/23/2019 500$                      

Centurylink Partner 6,000$                  Paid 1/11/2019 6,000$                  

Comcast Partner 6,000$                  Invoiced January 2019

Comcast Sponsor 2019 2,500$                  Invoiced January 2019

Gordon Thomas Honeywell Regional Associate Member In Kind n/a n/a

Gordon Thomas Honeywell Sponsor - May 2019 2,500$                  Paid 4/5/2019 2,500$                  

Inslee Best Doezie & Ryder PS Sponsor - April 2019 2,500$                  Paid 2/25/2019 2,500$                  

Inslee Best Doezie & Ryder PS Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 2/25/2019 500$                      

Jurassic Parliament Regional Associate Member In Kind n/a n/a

Marketing Solutions Partner In Kind n/a n/a

Master Builders Association of King & Snohomish 

Counties Regional Associate Member 2,000$                  Invoiced February 2019

Microsoft Partner 6,000$                  Invoiced April 2019

NorCom Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 2/1/2019 500$                      

Port of Seattle Partner 6,000$                  Paid 2/7/2019 6,000$                  

PRR Regional Associate Member 500$                      Invoiced March 2019

Puget Sound Energy Partner 6,000$                  Invoiced January 2019

Recology CleanScapes Partner 6,000$                  Paid 2/13/2019 6,000$                  

Republic Services Partner 6,000$                  Paid 1/25/2019 6,000$                  

Saunderson Marketing Regional Associate Member In Kind n/a n/a

Seattle Building and Construction Trades Council Partner 6,000$                  Invoiced January 2019

Seattle Building and Construction Trades Council Sponsor - January 2019 2,500$                  Invoiced January 2019

Waste Management Partner 6,000$                  Invoiced January 2019

Total 77,000$                31,000$                

Entity Level Last Payment Received

AFT Washington Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 12/6/2018

AT&T Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 8/7/2018

Foster Pepper Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 6/11/2018

Foster Pepper Sponsor -January 2018 2,500$                  Paid 6/11/2018

Green River College Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 9/19/2018

King Conservation District Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 6/11/2018

King County Library Systems Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 5/21/2018

SoundTransit Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 6/11/2018

SoundTransit Sponsor - April 2018 2,500$                  Paid 6/11/2018

The Johnston Group Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 5/2/2018

Valley Communications Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 5/17/2018

Washington Hospitality Association Regional Associate Member 500$                      Paid 10/1/2018

Total 10,000$                

Att 6: 2019 RAM/Partner/Sponsor DuesSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 26 of 27



2019 SCA Assessments

Municipality

2018 OFM Population 

w/80K cap

    2019 Assessment 

(0.65521184 rate)    

 

Payment 

Status 

Algona 3,180                             2,083.57$                   Paid

Auburn (part) 70,650                           46,290.72$                 Paid

Beaux Arts Village 300                                196.56$                       Paid

Bellevue 80,000                           52,416.95$                 Paid

Black Diamond 4,360                             2,856.72$                   Paid

Bothell (part) 27,440                           17,979.01$                 Paid

Burien 51,850                           33,972.73$                 Paid

Carnation 2,155                             1,411.98$                   Paid

Clyde Hill 3,045                             1,995.12$                   Paid

Covington 20,080                           13,156.65$                 Paid

Des Moines 31,140                           20,403.30$                 Paid

Duvall 7,655                             5,015.65$                   Paid

Enumclaw (part) 11,660                           7,639.77$                   Paid

Federal Way 80,000                           52,416.95$                 Paid

Hunts Point 420                                275.19$                       Paid

Issaquah 37,110                           24,314.91$                 Paid

Kenmore 22,920                           15,017.46$                 Paid

Kent 80,000                           52,416.95$                 Paid

Kirkland 80,000                           52,416.95$                 Paid

Lake Forest Park 13,090                           8,576.72$                   Paid

Maple Valley 25,280                           16,563.76$                 Paid

Medina 3,245                             2,126.16$                   Paid

Mercer Island 24,270                           15,901.99$                 Paid

Milton (part) 1,195                             782.98$                       

Newcastle 12,410                           8,131.18$                   Paid

Normandy Park 6,595                             4,321.12$                   Paid

North Bend 6,825                             4,471.82$                   Paid

Pacific (part) 6,875                             4,504.58$                   Paid

Redmond 64,050                           41,966.32$                 Paid

Renton 80,000                           52,416.95$                 Paid

Sammamish 63,470                           41,586.30$                 Paid

SeaTac 29,130                           19,086.32$                 Paid

Shoreline 55,730                           36,514.96$                 Paid

Skykomish 205                                134.32$                       Paid

Snoqualmie 13,450                           8,812.60$                   Paid

Tukwila 19,800                           12,973.19$                 Paid

Woodinville 11,830                           7,751.16$                   Paid

Yarrow Point 1,065                             697.80$                       Paid

Att 7: 2019 City DuesSCA Finance Committee April 8, 2019 Page 27 of 27




